
     L. S. COMPLIANCE, Inc.

Date: January 31, 2000

To: FCC
Attention: Mr. Joe Dichoso

From: L. S. Compliance, Inc.
Jim Blaha

Subject: EA 95321
FCC ID #: OOX-NCL1100
Change request to Form 731

Dear Joe,

I am submitting this memo to request a change to the original FCC Form 731
filing I submitted.

On the original Form 731, item 12 had the Rated RF Output Power to be .032 watts.

I request the filing to be changed to read… .050 Rated RF Output Power.

I apologize for the need to have a change request.

Jim Blaha


